From: Green, Jake

To: Green Jake

Subject: FW: budget resolution

Date: Wednesday January 11 2017 12 36 05 PM

From: Feeley, Drew [%@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 09, : M

To: Moore, Kristina
Subject: RE: budget resolution

Talk to BZ and Dan last week. Both were very helpful. Thanks again for coordinating.

We'd like to stick the amendment in the forthcoming reconciliation bill. It’ll likely be only a sentence
or two sufficient to apply to IARC, along the lines of “No funding shall be appropriated to a foreign
research organization that performs risk/hazard classifications for a disease through the publication
of monographs.” Open to any thoughts on this. We've got a few weeks before the bill gets to the
House.

From: Moore, Kristina [mai (@fticonsulting.com]
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2 :

To: Feeley, Drew

Subject: budget resolution

Hey there — were you able to connect with BZ or Dan on the budget language? Anythingl can help
assist with?

Kristina Moore
Managing Director
Global Energy and Natural Resources Sector

FT I Consulting
Strategic Communications
direct

cell

1101 K Street NW

9th Floor
Washington, DC 20005

www fticonsulting.com
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